

This resource directory was printed with funds from Community Partnerships for Protecting Children (CPPC) and Decategorization (DCAT).

Madison County Cares is a non-profit organization that brings together all of the Human Service groups providing services to Madison County residents. It was founded in the Mid-1990s as a drug and alcohol prevention effort and has matured to its present allencompassing organization. They meet most months to report on new services, share expertise and discuss how we can work together to make Madison County a healthier place for residents of all ages. The organization is funded through grants, donations, and events.

Membership is free and open to any group, organization or individual interested in working to make Madison County healthier and safer place to live, work and do business.

Meetings are generally held the fourth Tuesday of the month at noon at the Sports Page restaurant, HWY 92 East in Winterset. (Lunch is "on your own.")

Outreach Efforts:

Distracted Driving Curriculum

The Health Wellness and Safety Fair- In the middle schools, we annually coordinate this event for students to learn about making good choices.

The Family Fun Day- We have annually hosted an opportunity for the family to come together and enjoys a day of activities and food to strengthen the family and to encourage healthy lifestyles.

We are proud to include the following organizations and agencies on our roster:

- 4R Kids
- 1st Five
- American Lung Association, Central Iowa Tobacco Free Partnerships
- Child Care Resource and Referral
- Community Care and Consulting Of Iowa, Inc.
- Community Greeters
- Community Partnerships for Protecting Children
- Crisis Intervention and Advocacy Center
- CRISP- Community Resources In Services to People
- Crossroads Behavioral Health Services
- Crossroads Integrated Health Program
- DHS
- Earlham School District
- Early Childhood Iowa
- Employee and Family Resources
- Eyerly Ball
- Family Team Meetings
- Four Oaks
- HCI Hospice Care Services
- Health Homes Family Services
- Health Trust Physicians Clinic Family Medicine & Urgent Care
- HIRTA Public Transit
- I-35 School District
- ISU Extension and Outreach
- Lowe Chiropractic Clinic
- Madison County Attorney's Office
- Madison County Conservation Board
- Madison County Elderly Services

- Madison County Emergency Management
- Madison County Health Care Systems
- Madison County Prevent Child Abuse Council
- Madison County Public Health
- Madison County Sheriff
- Madison County Supervisors
- MATURA
- Medicap Pharmacy
- Madison, Marion, & Warren Decat
- Madison, Marion, & Warren Parent Partners
- Montross Pharmacy
- New Bridge Church
- Orchard Place
- Partners in Family Development
- United Health Care Community Plan
- Visiting Nurse Services
- Winterset Care Center North
- WeLift Job Search Center
 - West Bridge Care and Rehabilitation
 - Winterset Art Center
 - Winterset City Council
 - Winterset Ministerial Association
 - Winterset Police Department
 - Winterset Public Schools
 - Winterset Stage

Table of Contents

Basic Needs	1-3
Counseling/Mental Health	3-7
Crisis Services	7-8
Employment/Unemployment	8-11
Food and Clothing	11-13
Housing, Shelter and Utilities	13-14
Legal Assistance	
Libraries	15
Mediation	15-16
Parenting	16-17
Religion	17-20
Shelters	
Transportation	21
Government	21-26
City	21-22
County	22-25
Federal	25-26
Elected Officials	26
Healthcare	26-30
General Education	30-34
Schools	31-33
Preschool/Daycare	33-34
Other/Miscellaneous	34-36
Ouick Reference Phone Guide	37

BASIC NEEDS

Community Resources

2-1-1

Dial 2-1-1(246-6555) for assistance 24/7 or text your zip code to 898211

211uwci@gmail.com

www.211iowa.org

2-1-1 is a three-digit helpline that connects anyone with local support and resources for health, human and social service programs.

American Lung Association/ Central Iowa Tobacco-Free Partnership

2530 73rd Street

Des Moines, Iowa 50322

(515) 309-9507

(515) 334-9564 (fax)

www.lungia.org

www.tobaccofreepartnership.com

Bring Love Ministry

(515) 554-1363

lizhensley@gmail.com

www.bringloveministry.org

Supporting foster and adoptive families. Kloset4Kids located at CRISP

Community Partnerships for Protecting Children (CPPC)

200 S Howard

Indianola, Iowa 50125

www.cppconline1.com

C.R.I.S.P.

Community Resources in Service to People, Inc.

110 W. Washington

Winterset, IA 50273

(515) 462.9400

crisp@familyresourcelink.org

www.familyresourcelink.org

Linking Madison County children and families to material & non-material resources and agencies.

Dallas County Department of Human Services (DHS)

210 N. 10th St.

Adel, Iowa 50036

(515) 993-5817

(800) 397-3232

(515) 993-5829 Fax

www.dhs.state.ia.us

To report child abuse and neglect 1-800-362-2178

Provides Services for Madison County

Iowa International Center

(515) 282-8269, option 5, code 7092

Iowa International Center is able to provide non-English speaking Iowans, and those assisting them in a time of crisis, with access to a Free 24/7 Emergency Interpretation Hotline. More than 220 languages are available.

ISU Extension and Outreach/Madison County

117 N. John Wayne Dr.

Winterset, Iowa 50273

(515) 462-1001

Youth and Families development, Agriculture, Economic and Community Development

Lutheran Services of Iowa

3125 Cottage Grove

Des Moines, Iowa

(515) 274-4946

Respite Continuum - (515) 271-7444

Family Centered Services - (515) 274-4946

Eldercare Program - (515) 271-7406 Friends of New Parents - (515) 271-7472

Madison County Department of Human Services

209 East Madison Winterset, Iowa 50273 515-993-5817

This office is open by appt. only. Please call to schedule appt.

Warren County Health Services

Administration Building 301 N. Buxton, Suite 203 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1074 (515) 961-1083 (fax)

wchs@co.warren.ia.us

We offer a variety of programs in Madison County including: 1st Five, Child and Maternal Health, I-Smile, Lead Program, Child Care Nurse Consultant, Hawk-I, Presumptive Eligibility.

Counseling Services/Mental Health

Borst Counseling Services, LLC Michael S. Borst, MA, LMHC

2601 Border St. Norwalk, IA 50211 (515) 240-9474

Michbor6@gmail.com

www.borstcounselingservices.com

Services to adults, families and children (10 and older) in areas of marriage, parenting, stress management, depression and anxiety, grief and loss, along with many child behavioral issues

Central Iowa Recovery

500 Fairmeadow Dr. Webster City, Iowa 50595 (515) 468-5694 www.centraliowarecovery.org

Assisting adults with mental illness with major life goals

Crossroads Behavioral Health Services

102 W. Summit St. Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3105

Psychiatric Services including assessment, medication consultations, prescriptions and medication management and education for individuals and family members.

Mental Health Therapy for Adults, Adolescents and Children from age 2 and older. Forms of therapy include individual therapy, family therapy, couples therapy, group therapy, art therapy, EMDR for treatment of trauma, community support services for adult clients with long term mental health illnesses, child play therapy, and Parent-Child Interaction Therapy (PCIT) for children ages 2 - 12 years and their parents or caretakers. Substance Abuse Treatment for Adults and Adolescent.

Crossroads Integrated Health Program

1003 Cottonwood Creston, IA 50801 (641) 278-1193

Serving Madison, Adair, Clarke, Union, Adams, and Taylor Counties

Care Management Team Services to provide holistic care services to improve physical, mental, and social health care services for adults with a serious mental illness and children with serious emotional or behavioral disorders. A care team consists of a Care Coordinator, Nurse Care Coordinator, & a Family/Peer Support Specialist.

Employee & Family Resources (EFR)

505 Grand Avenue Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 243-4200 www.efr.org As a leader and innovator in the field of human services, EFR is dedicated to helping people manage life's challenges so they can reach their full potential. EFR is a highly-valued resource delivering prevention, treatment and intervention services that support and enhance the health and well-being of individuals, families and communities. Our professional and culturally competent services are delivered through three dedicated branches of our organization: Community Services, Substance Abuse Services, and Workplace Services. Our website is a great place for many resources.

Eyerly Ball

1007 S Jefferson Way Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 243-5181

Provides individual and family therapy and counseling services. Title 19 insurance and most insurance plans accepted.

House of Mercy

1409 Clark Street Des Moines, Iowa 50314 (515) 643-6500

Dedicated to assisting pregnant, parenting/non-parenting and adolescent/adult women in developing personal responsibility and independence through counseling, education and medical care in collaboration with other caring individuals

InnerVisions HealthCare

1355 50th Street, Suite 400 West Des Moines, Iowa 50266 (515) 440-2273

FREE unplanned pregnancy and STD medical clinic. Pregnancy test, ultrasound, options counseling. Personal risk assessment, testing for sexually transmitted diseases.

Katie Steenhoek, M.S., LMHC

110 W. Washington St.

Winterset, IA 50273 (515) 205-2814 (515) 986-0500 (fax) Katesteen1@yahoo.com

Central Iowa Community Services (CICS)

209 E. Madison

Winterset, Iowa 50273

(515) 462-2931

(515) 462-3076 (fax)

www.madisoncoia.us

Coordinate services to Individuals that have a mental health illness, mental retardation or developmental disability. There are income and resource guidelines

NAMI - National Alliance on Mental Illness

http://www.namiiowa.com/

http://www.namigdm.org/

Pat Nelson – (515) 468-0775

Teresa Bomhoff - (515) 274-6876

NAMI offers free education classes for individuals, families, & others. Classes cover clinical depression, schizophrenia, bipolar disorder, panic disorder & obsessive/

compulsive disorder. 12 weeks in length (usually one evening a week). Call numbers listed for more information about the next class or visit the "namigdm" website.

Orchard Place School Based Mental Health Therapy

808 S. 5th Ave Des Moines, Iowa 50309 (515) 244-2267 (515) 360-8924

Planned Parenthood of the Heartland

1-877-811-7526

www.plannedparenthood.org

Ruth Harbor

534 42nd Street

Des Moines, Iowa 50312

(515) 279-4661

www.ruthharbor.org

Provides young women who are alone and facing unplanned pregnancies a safe harbor

Turning Point Evaluation, Inc.

113 N John Wayne Drive

Winterset IA 50273

(P) 515.462.5967

(F) 515.462.5981

turningpointevaluation.org

Offers Mental Health Therapy, Substance Abuse Counseling, and Behavioral Health Intervention Services.

Crisis Services

24-Hour Central Iowa Crisis Line (CICS)

844-258-8858

Crisis Intervention & Advocacy Center

PO Box 40

Adel. IA 50003

Physical Address:

110 W Court

Winterset, Iowa 50273

Business: (515) 993-4095

Fax: (515) 993-2131

Domestic Abuse 24 Hour Crisis Line – 1-800-400-4884

Sexual Abuse 24 Hour Crisis Line – 1-800-550-0004

Supporting victims and survivors of domestic abuse, sexual assault, dating violence, stalking and homelessness. All our services are

voluntary, confidential and available to all without discrimination. All services are available in English and Spanish.

Polk County Youth Services Division

1548 Hull Avenue Des Moines, IA 50316-1397 (515) 286-3344 (515) 286-3350 – Centralized Intake

Suicide Prevention Lifeline

(800) 273-TALK (8255)

http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org/

Youth and Shelter Services, Inc.

612 Locust Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
(515) 883-2379
Services for homeless families, children and adolescents

Youth Emergency Services & Shelter (YESS)

918 Southeast 11th Street Des Moines, IA 50309-5324 (515) 282-9377

Provides emergency shelter; respite, crisis care, and counseling for children ages birth through 17 years

Employment/Unemployment

Children and Families of Iowa

Connect 2 Careers 1200 University Ave Ste. 206 Des Moines, Iowa 50314 Jodi Tate - (515) 205-9981 jodis@cfiowa.org

Assistance for youth ages 14-21 with educational goals, career goals, and independent living skills.

Experience Works

3720 N 2nd Avenue

Des Moines, Iowa 50313

(515) 243- 2430

(515) 243-1426 (fax)

Training and employment for persons 55 and older

Iowa Comprehensive Human Services

1111 9th St. #260

Des Moines, Iowa 50314

(515) 245-7800

(515) 245-7803 (fax)

ichsyouthemployment.org

Works with youth 14-21 years old on completing education, assists in building employability skills to become self-sufficient, & provides job development services to remove barriers to successful employment.

Iowa Vocational Rehabilitation Services

Des Moines

510 E 12th Street

Des Moines, Iowa 50319

(515) 281-4211

www.ivrs.iowa.gov

Creston

(641) 782-8538

Works for and with individuals who have disabilities to achieve their employment, independence and economic goals

Iowa Workforce Development

430 East Grand Ave Des Moines, IA 50309

(515) 281-9619

www.iowaworkforce.org

Genesis Development

115 East Washington P.O. Box 488 Winterset, IA 50273 (515)462-9083 (515)462-9065 (fax)

Services for people with developmental, physical and chronic mental health disabilities through residential & vocational programs, group living experiences, supported community living, work services, employment services & transitional services for high schoolers

Job Corps Office

430 E Grand Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 50309 (515) 281-9685 (800) 733-5627 (national office) www.jobcorps.gov

Provides for education, trade training, job placement, room and board, medical/dental, meals for men and women age 16-24

MATURA FaDSS

Family Development and Self-Sufficiency 207B N Elm Street Creston, Iowa 50801 (641) 782-8431

Our services are in-home, family support for families that are receiving FIP and working with Promise Jobs.

WeLIFT Job Search Center

110 W Washington Street
Winterset, Iowa 50273
(515) 962-5017
welifejobsearch@gmail.com
www.weliftjobsearch.org
Staff is available at this address by appointment only.

Winterset Public Library

123 N. 2nd Street Winterset, IA 50273 515-462-1731 library@winterset.lib.ia.us www.wintersetlibrary.org

Free online resume/job search/job coaching through Brainfuse HelpNow & online access to the Iowa Workforce Development assistance.

Food and Clothing

Bring Love Ministry

(515) 554-1363

lizhensley@gmail.com

www.bringloveministry.org

Supporting foster and adoptive families. Kloset4Kids located at CRISP

The Cupboard at New Bridge Church

1305 W. Jefferson Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1050

Open the 3rd Thursday of every month from 5:00p-7:00p or the following Friday from 9:00-11:00a. Mission Statement: Seeking to put God's love into action by feeding and encouraging the hungry.

Earlham Community Center (Congregate Meals)

150 E. 1st Street Earlham, Iowa 50072 (515) 758-2590

Earlham Food Pantry

Earlham Friends Church 115 NE 2nd Street Earlham, Iowa 50072 515-758-0011

*Earlham Residents

Fareway

719 W Highway 92 Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-2216

Food Assistance Program

www.oasis.iowa.gov If unable to access computer call 319-529-0533 for a home visit.

Hometown Market of Earlham

145 N Chestnut Avenue Earlham, Iowa 50072 (515) 758-2749

Hy-Vee

923 N 1st Street Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-4051

Matura/Madison County Outreach

1724 N John Wayne Dr. Winterset Iowa 50273 515-462-4704 515-462-5838 (fax) 641-202-7114 (WIC) madisonoutreach@maturaia.org LIHEAP, food pantry, thrift store

Mobile Food Pantry Program

Winterset First United Methodist Church 309 E Jefferson Street Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 564-0330 *Open the 4th Monday of each month from 4:30-6:30p.*

Paw Pantry

Winterset Middle School- SW corner 706 W School Street Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3010 Open the 2nd and 4th Thursday of each month.

Second Hand Rose

66 E. Court Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1471

WIC (Women Infant Children)

Mature Action 210 Russell Street Creston, Iowa 50801

Mailing Address:

207B N. Elm Street Creston, Iowa 50801 (641) 782-8431 (641) 344-6013 (cell) (800) 532-1579 (state office)

Winterset Senior Citizen Center (Congregate Meals)

1006 N. John Wayne Drive Winterset, IA 50273 515-462-1334

Housing, Shelter, Utilities

CIRHA

1201 Gateway Drive Grimes, Iowa 50111 (515) 986-1882 (515) 986-1883 (fax) www.cirhahome.org

City of Winterset (Water/Electricity)

124 W. Court Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1422

Matura/Madison County Outreach

1724 N John Wayne Dr. Winterset Iowa 50273 515-462-4704 515-462-5838 (fax) 641-202-7114 (WIC) madisonoutreach@maturaia.org LIHEAP, food pantry, thrift store

MidAmerican Energy (Gas)

(888) 427-5623

Legal Assistance

Drake Legal Clinic

2400 University Ave Des Moines, IA 50311 515-271-3851

Iowa Legal Aid

1111 Ninth Street, Suite 230 Des Moines, Iowa 50314 (800) 532-1275 www.iowalegalaid.org

Iowa State Bar Association

625 East Court Ave Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 243-3179 www.iowabar.org

Libraries

Earlham Public Library

120 S. Chestnut Earlham, IA 50072 515-758-2121

Iowa Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped

524 Fourth Street Des Moines, Iowa 50309 (515) 281-1333

Provides books in a variety of formats including Braille, large print, digital audio recordings, descriptive video, print/Braille

St. Charles Public Library

210 N. Cross St. Charles, IA 50240 641-396-2945

Truro Public Library

114 E Center Truro, IA 50257 (641) 765-4220 (641) 765-4220 (fax) betty@truro.lib.ia.us

Winterset Public Library

123 N. 2nd Street Winterset, IA 50273 515-462-1731 library@winterset.lib.ia.us www.wintersetlibrary.org

Mediation

Iowa Mediation Services

1441 29th Street, Suite 120 West Des Moines, Iowa 50266 (515) 331-8081

www.iowamediationservice.com

Dispute resolution and conflict prevention services through meditation, facilitation, arbitration, training and consulting.

Parenting

Car Seat Technician

Angie Russell 102 W. Summit Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3105 (office) (515) 468-1524 (cell)

Iowa Family Support Network

Toll Free intake 7 parent Support Hotline 1-888-425-4371 (515) 558-6258 (fax) iafamilysupportnetwork@vnsia@org www.iafamilysupportnetwork.org IFSN is the state designated access point.

IFSN is the state designated access point for Early ACCESS, home-community- and group-based services for children birth through age 5.

Parents Anonymous of Iowa, Inc.

Family Directions of Iowa
1211 Vine Street, Suite 2140
West Des Moines, Iowa 50265
(515) 255-9490
www.parentsanonymousofiowa.org
Group meets on Mondays from 6-7:30pm at the 1st United
Presbyterian Church 210 W Green Winterset, Iowa 50273

Parents as Teachers Partners in Family Development

110 W. Washington Street Winterset, Iowa 50273

(515) 962-1020 www.partnersinfamilydevelopment.org Parent education and family support

Parent Partners Children and Families of Iowa

1111 University Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 50314 www.cfiowa.org

24/7 Dads

Larry Reisch (641) 799-2464 Larryr@cfiowa.org

Visiting Nurse Services of Iowa

1111 9th Street, Suite 320 Des Moines, Iowa 50314 (515) 288-1516 www.vnsdm.org

Provides services to families with youth who have been diagnosed with a Serious Emotional Disturbance (SED), available for children with Title XIX or at an affordable monthly rate

Religion

Earlham Ministerial Association (515) 758-2285

Winterset Ministerial Association (515) 462-1276

Madison County Churches

Earlham
Bear Creek Friends Church
(515) 789-4456

Crossroad Evangelical Free Church (515) 834-2626 Earlham Church of Christ (515) 758-2787

Earlham Friends Church (515) 758-2285 Early Chapel Church (515) 758- 2483

First Presbyterian Church (515) 758-2620

United Methodist Church (515) 758-2568

Macksburg Fellowship Church (641) 768-2246

Macksburg United Methodist Church (641) 768-2342

<u>Peru</u>

Peru United Methodist Church (641) 728-4479

St. Charles

Blair Chapel Church Building (641) 396-2244
Facility for meetings, weddings & funerals

Broadhorn Church (641) 396-2660

Calvary Baptist Church (641) 396-2234

New Life Family Worship Center (641) 396-2827

St. Charles Parish (Methodist & Disciples) (641) 396-2441

Truro

Congregational Christian Church (641) 765-4524

Truro United Methodist Church (641) 765-4523

Winterset

Church of Nazarene (515) 462-2335

Faith Lutheran Church (LCMS) (641) 745-5143

First Christian Church (515) 462-1276

First United Presbyterian Church (515) 462-3261

Foursquare Gospel Church (515) 462-1259

Grace Baptist Church and Grace Christian Academy (515) 462-2600

Kingdom Hall of Jehovah's Witnesses (515) 462-2823

Manjushri Tibetan Center (Buddhist) (515) 834-2728

Oak Grove Community Church (515) 462-1539

New Bridge Church (515) 462-1050 Redeemer Church 515-554-3512

Seventh Day Adventist Church (515) 462-3060

St. Joseph Catholic Church (515) 462-1083

St. Paul Lutheran Church (ELCA) (515) 462-4270

United Methodist Church (515) 462-2912

Winterset Community Church (515) 462-5781

Word of Life Family Church (515) 462-4405

Shelters

New Directions

(515) 244-9748 (515) 244-9752 (fax) For mothers and children

Transportation

Madison County Public Transportation - HIRTA

1006 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1334 1-877-686-0029 www.ridehirta.com

Government

City

Bevington City Clerk

Bevington, Iowa 50033 (515) 462-3339

Earlham City Hall

140 S Chestnut Avenue P.O. Box 518 Earlham, Iowa 50072 (515) 758-2281

Macksburg City Hall

P.O. Box 144 Macksburg, Iowa 50155 (641) 768-2468

Patterson City Clerk

P.O. Box 238 Patterson, Iowa 50218

Peru City Clerk

(641) 728-4738

St. Charles City Hall

113 S Lumber P.O. Box 118

St. Charles, Iowa 50240 (641) 396-2545

Truro City Hall

120 E Center / P.O. Box 186 Truro, Iowa 50257 (641) 765-4586

Truro Fire Station

(641) 765-4888

Winterset City Hall

124 W Court Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1422

Winterset Police Department

1012 N. 1st Street Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1423

Winterset Street Department

1100 N 4th Avenue Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-4273

Winterset Water Works Plant

3301 Cedar Bridge Road Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3601

County

Iowa Driver's License Bureau

Court House 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1542

Iowa Department of Transportation (Resources)

Court House 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1542

Madison County Assessor

Court House 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-4303

Madison County Attorney

Court House 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-5034

Madison County Auditor

Court House 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3914

Madison County Board of Health

Court House 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-2636

Madison County Board of Supervisors

Court House 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3225

Madison County Clerk of Court

Court House 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-4451

Madison County Magistrate

112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-4451

Madison County Recorder

Court House 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3771 (515)-462-5006 (fax)

Madison County Sheriff

1012 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3575 (515)-462-3684 (fax)

Madison County Treasurer

Court House 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1542

Madison County Veterans Affairs

Court House 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-4680

Natural Resource Conservation Services (USDA)

815 E Highway 92 Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-2961

Federal

Internal Revenue Service (IRS)

210 Walnut Street Des Moines, Iowa 50309 (515) 564-6618 (office information) 844-545-5640 (make appointment)

U.S. Postal Services

Macksburg Post Office

104 E North Street Macksburg, Iowa 50155 (641) 768-2465

Patterson Post Office

360 Long Street Patterson, Iowa 50218 (515) 462-3012

Peru Post Office

114 South Odell Avenue Peru, Iowa 50222 (641) 728-4427

St. Charles Post Office

129 W Main St. Charles, Iowa 50240 (641) 396-2585

Truro Post Office

200 E North Street /Box 9998 Truro, Iowa 50257-9998 (641) 765-4804

Winterset Post Office

120 N 2nd Avenue Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3030

Elected Officials

The Iowa Legislature

State Capitol 1007 East Grand Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 50319 www.legis.iowa.gov

Madison County Board of Supervisors

Courthouse 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3225

Madison County Sherriff

Courthouse 112 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3575

HEALTH CARE

Chiropractors

Ascherl Chiropractic Sports and Wellness ClinicJeremy Ascherl, DC & Whitney Dawson, DC 1217 N 6th Avenue Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-4981

115 W 1st Street Earlham, Iowa 50072 (515) 963-6002 www.ascherlchiro.com

Chiropractic 1st

Dr. Stuart Hoven 105 E Madison Street Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-4644

Lowe Chiropractic

Dr. Clayton Lowe 59 E Green Street Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-5807 drlowe@lowechiropractic.com www.lowechiropracticwinterset.com

Dentists

Blanchard Family Dental

Dr. Christopher Blanchard 820 W Summit Street Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-4474 www.wintersetsmiles.com

Earlham Family Dentistry

Dr. Richard Apodaca 110 S Chestnut Avenue Earlham, Iowa 50072 (515) 758-2323 www.earlhamfamilydentistry.com

Summit Dental

Dr. Gwen Oswald 124 W Summit Street Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-2212

TS Ward and Associates

108 W Court Avenue Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-4002

Winterset Dental

Dr. James Elliott 603 W Green Street Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-5755 Wintersetdental.ia@gmail.com www.wintersetdentalia.com

Dietician

HvVee

Missy Anker, RD, LD 923 N 1st Street Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-4051 manker@hy-vee.com www.hy-vee.com

Hospice Care

HCI Hospice Care Services

901 S. 4th Avenue (Chesnut Building) Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-5205 Info@hcicareservices.org www.hcicareservices.org

Medical Facilities

Earlham Medical Clinic

125 W. 1st St Earlham, Iowa 50072 515-758-2907

Health Trust Physicians Clinic Family Medicine & Urgent Care 300 W Hutchings, Suite 100

Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-2950

Madison County Medical Associates

60 E Court Avenue Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1162

Madison County Memorial Hospital

Madison County Health Care Systems 300 W Hutchings Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-2373

Madison County Public Health

209 E. Madison Winterset, Iowa 50273 515-462-9051

Free immunizations for children, I-smile dental program, Growing Families Maternal Program, Cares for Kids

St. Charles Medical Clinic

101 E. Main St. Charles, Iowa 50240 641-396-2255

Winterset Medical Clinic

114 E Court Avenue Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-4800

Senior Citizen Care

Connect Home Care

Sarah Corkrean Nigg BSN, RN (515) 462-0288 info@connectseniorhomecare.com www.connectseniorhomecare.com

Madison Square Assisted Living

209 W. Jefferson St. Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-5087

West Bridge Care & Rehab

1015 W. Summit Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1711 (515) 462-5072 (fax)

Provide skilled nursing care, intermediate care, residential care, independent living, and respite care.

Winterset Care Center North

415 E. Lane St. Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1571

Optometrists

Family Eyecare of Winterset PC

102 N 1st Avenue Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1254 www.familyeyecareofwinterset.com

General Education

Area Education Agency (AEA)

103 N. 4th Street / P.O. Box 68 Guthrie Center, Iowa 50115 (800) 377-8413 (641) 747-2212 Information for parents of special needs children

Heartland Area Education Agency 11

6500 Corporate Drive Johnston, Iowa 50131 (800) 362-2720

(515) 270-9030

GED Classes

Des Moines Area Community College (DMACC)

(800) 362-2127 ext 8700

*Call for updated times and locations

www.dmacc.edu

Southwestern Community College (SWCC)

1501 West Townline Street

Creston, IA 50801

Adult Education Success Center, Room 212

(641) 782-1441

(800) 247-4023, ext. 441

www.swcciowa.edu

Schools

Earlham

Earlham High School

535 N Chestnut

Earlham, Iowa 50072

(515) 758-2214

(515) 758-2215 (fax)

Earlham Elementary & Middle School

535 N Chestnut

Earlham, Iowa 50072

(515) 758-2213

(515) 758-2215 (fax)

Interstate 35

Interstate 35 Secondary/High School

405 E North Street

Truro, Iowa 50257

(641) 765-4818

(641) 765-4820 (fax)

Interstate 35 Elementary School

445 E North Street Truro, Iowa 50257 (641) 765-4901 (641) 765-4905 (fax)

Winterset

Grace Christian Academy

703 W. Green St. Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-2600

Winterset School Administration

110 W. Washington P.O. Box 30 Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-2718

Winterset High School

624 Husky Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3320 (515) 462-2178 (fax)

Winterset Junior High School

720 Husky Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3336 (515) 462-2178 (fax)

Winterset Middle School

706 W School Street Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3010 (515) 462-2732(fax)

Winterset Elementary School

404 S 2nd Avenue

Winterset, Iowa 50273

(515) 462-1551

(515) 462-2732 (fax)

Winterset Juvenile Court School Liaison

624 Husky Drive

Winterset, Iowa 50273

(515) 468-0407

(515) 462-3320

(515) 462-2178 (fax)

Preschool/Daycare

Child Care Resource & Referral

Dallas, Adair, Madison & Warren Counties

808 5th Avenue

Des Moines, Iowa 50309

(515) 246-3566

lpatton@orchardplace.org

www.iowaccrr.org

Provides resources, education, and advocacy to support child care

Interstate 35 A.D.A.P.T. Preschool

445 East North

P.O. Box 170

Truro, Iowa 50257

(641) 765-4901

At-Risk preschool, income based

Little Huskies North Preschool

1726 N John Wayne Drive Winterset, Iowa 50273

(515) 462-1208

Stepping Stones

701 S 3rd Avenue Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-5831

Wee Learners

210 W Green Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 473-5284

Young Explorers Preschool and Daycare Center

620 Chestnut Avenue Earlham, IA 50072 (515) 758-2829

4R Kids Early Childhood Iowa Area

1011 Pear Ave Prescott, Iowa 50859 (641) 344-2250 www.4rkids-eci.org

Preschool tuition scholarships & funding for programs which support families with children 0-5

Other/Miscellaneous

HAWK-I (Healthy and Well Kids in Iowa)

P.O. Box 71336 Des Moines, Iowa 50325 (800) 257-8563

Children's health care coverage, income based

Iowa Compass

100 Hawkins Drive #S295

Iowa City, IA 52242

Voice: (800) 779-2001 TTY: (877) 686-0032

Iowa-compass@uiowa.edu

www.iowacompass.org

Information for Iowans with disabilities and the people that work with them

Madison County Chamber of Commerce

73 Jefferson Street Winterset, Iowa 50273

(515) 462-1185

(515) 462.1393 (fax)

www.madisoncounty.com

The Madison County Chamber of Commerce works to make Madison County a better place to live, work, play, & conduct business. The Chamber also acts as a Welcome Center to equip Madison County visitors with maps & information. Our digital message board & online events calendar are great resources to spread the message about your organization's upcoming community event, fundraiser, or special occasion.

Madison County Conservation Board

2273 Clark Tower Road Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-3536

Madison County Conservation Board oversees 13 parks in the county. We provide year-round programming for all ages.

Madison County Development Group

1217 N. 6th Avenue, Suite 3 Winterset, Iowa 50273 (515) 462-1891

MCDG is a private non-profit organization that works to attract new business, increase economic activity and grow the property tax base within Madison County. We provide referrals to free business consulting, make referrals to nontraditional loan pools and other business development assets. MCDG also serves as the administrator for the Greater Madison County Community Foundation.

Quitline Iowa

(800) QuitNow (764-8669) www.quitlineiowa.org

Wildwood Hills Ranch

2552 Union Lane Saint Charles, IA 50240 (641) 396-2414 www.wildwoodhillsranch.org

Winterset Parks and Recreation

124 W. Court St. Winterset, IA 50273 (515) 462-3258

Winterset Parks and Recreation employs a full-time staff to coordinate over 40 recreational activities year-round for residents of all ages. They manage over 140 acres of park property and facilities in the City.

Ouick Reference Phone Guide General Information 411 **Directory Assistance** 211 Emergency 911 Fire 911 Police 911 Madison County Ambulance Non-Emergency (515) 462-2253 Madison County Memorial Hospital (515) 462-2373 Madison County Sheriff non-Emergency (515) 462-3575 Winterset Police Non-Emergency (515) 462-1423 Al-Anon "Free To Be Me" (515) 468-0235 Alcoholics Anonymous (515) 282-8550 Alzheimer's Disease helpline 1-800-272-3900 American Cancer Society 1-800-227-2345 American Red Cross 1-800-887-2988 **Arthritis Foundation** 1-866-378-0636 Cross Roads Mental Health-Action Now 1-800-622-5168 1-800-652-9516 Dependent Adult and Child Abuse Foundation Through Crisis/Suicide Hotline 1-800-332-4224 Gambling Hotline 1-800-238-7633 Iowa Child Abuse Hotline 1-800-362-2178 Iowa Domestic Abuse Hotline 1-800-942-0333 Iowa State Patrol Emergency 1-800-525-5555 Mental Health Information and Referral 1-800-562-4944 National Alcohol Hotline 1-800-252-6455 National Center for Missing & Exploited Children 1-800-THE-LOST National Domestic Violence Hotline 1-800-433-SAFE Poison Control 1-800-222-1222 Sexual Assault Crisis Line 515-286-3535 Substance Abuse Information & Treatment 1-800-662-HELP Teen Line (Red Cross) 1-800-443-8336